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From: Richard Humphreys <RHumphreys@g-h.co.uk>
Date: 2 August 2017 at 15:42:59 BST
To: "'alice@thetitangroup.co.uk'" <alice@thetitangroup.co.uk>
Subject: D1 USE PREMISES - NW3

Alice,

Further to our telephone conversation, I write to confirm that we
currently have no D1 premises on our books within the NW3 area nor have
we for some time. We do think there would be a very high demand for this
type of use class and the area would prosper with such a premises.

I hope this helps you.
 
Kind Regards,

Richard Humphreys
Director
Goldschmidt & Howland  •  1 Heath Street  •  London  •  NW3 6TP

D 020 7432 8120  M 07770 755415  T 020 7504 0330        

 

 

Any email sent by or on behalf of Goldschmidt & Howland may be legally
privileged or otherwise protected. If you receive it in error please inform us
and delete it and any attachments from your system. You must not use or copy
it or disclose its contents to anyone. Messages sent to and from Goldschmidt
& Howland may be monitored to ensure compliance with internal policies and
to protect our business. Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be
error free. Whilst we use anti-virus software we do not accept any liability for
damage arising from viruses. Anyone who communicates with us by email is
taken to accept these risks.  

Goldschmidt & Howland Ltd is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 2120794. 
Registered office: Stanhope House, 4-8 Highgate High Street, London N6 5JL
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Now in Hyde Park
How it should be
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